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Heidi Costello

From: Meyer, Timothy <Tim.Meyer@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 6:57 PM
To: Tim Meyer
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline/Precinct 5 Week In Review (November 16th)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Chief's Message 

For this week’s message, I ask you check out this quick 
3-minute video shared by POD Chief Marenco with the 
Majors this week. My goal in serving as your Chief is to 
be a SERVANT first to you. My hope is that you know 
your goals in this honorable career will be supported 
any way I can. Hopefully, this support is apparent in the 
number of ancillary duties we support as a precinct 
between Tac 30, the Marine Unit, CNT, ABLE, BTU, 
ATU, the Range and other specialty support. However, I 

encourage you to seek out areas of interest, career advancements, and training. 
Talk to your supervisors and communicate your goals so we can help get you there. 
Sometimes the best way to thrive is moving outside of your comfort zone and 
challenging yourself. 

In addition to goals, we want to hear your voice. Decisions should not be made 
without everyone at the table. We appreciate your ideas and input on how we can 
serve our communities better and build trust at every level possible. If there is 
something I can and should be doing to better serve as your Chief, my door is open. 

I appreciate the service you provide our cities every day. 

 

What Makes a Leader Great?  
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Successful RCR Engagement  

While out on a call, Officer Yamamoto requested our 
Crisis Responders, John and Melissa, meet a trio of 
cooperative homeless folks who had been sleeping in 
church and business parking lots recently. The oldest 
among them, a woman suffering from MS, was the only 
person with a disability income. John and Melissa went 
out with two peer counselors from the Recovery 
Navigation Program and met with the trio next to a 7-11. 
They were immediately supplied with warm socks and 
hats, food and water, hard warmers, and bus tickets. 

They accepted an invitation to visit the Community 
Court resource tables where they met with Deputy 
Jurado. John and Melissa filled out applications for all 
three for the enhanced shelter at the Oakes and emailed the forms to Lake City 
Partners. They advised them about the tent city option on 145th and gave them a 
new tent to replace their leaky one. Melissa also donated a warm jacket. Lastly, 
they were given a new phone with a month of unlimited data and minutes and gift 
cards for Fred Meyer to pick up any food or supplies that will help them stay warm 
and fed until they can secure safer housing. 

- John Streimikes and Melissa Hartley, Crisis Responders

R.E.S.T. Thanksgiving Donations 

Thank you to everyone who donated to the 
Thanksgiving dinner for R.E.S.T. We've collected 
enough money to purchase a delicious meal for our 
local R.E.S.T. residents and staff. It will be delivered on 
Thanksgiving Day.   

It's not too late to donate! So far, we've collected $150 
for gift cards to be given to survivors accessing the 
R.E.S.T. drop-in center in Seattle. Snacks, a warm 
meal, personal items and clothing are available at the 
drop-in center. Please Venmo Dahlia or give her cash 

before Monday, November 20th.  

Thank you so much for considering!  

 

Thanksgiving Dinner for R.E.S.T.  

 

Last Call for 'Of the Year' Nominations! 

Please remember to get your “Of the Year” award nominations into your sergeants 
for upload into Blue Team no later than November 30th. 

KCSO Award Nomination Form  

 

Celebrating Service 
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We want to recognize those celebrating another season of service to the King 
County Sheriff's Office: 

 Kris Tsujikawa 1-Year (Nov.) 
 Deputy Dromgool 3-Years (Oct.) 
 Deputy Swanson 4-Years (Oct.) 
 MPO Monserud 8-Years (Oct.) 
 Deputy Bookin 18-Years (Sept.) 
 Det. Kieland 23-Years (Sept.) 
 Sgt. Merclich 27-Years (Sept.) 
 Chief Park 21-Years (Nov.) 

Shoreline remains fortunate to be home to many our department's most 
experienced public safety professionals.  

-Captain Tim Meyer 

 

On the Cover: Sgt. Mandella 

I was at Precinct-4 this afternoon where I spotted our own Sgt. Mandella on the 
cover of Burien Magazine. We could not be more pleased to have him now leading 
co-response efforts here. Again, welcome Scott! 

-Captain Tim Meyer   
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The Week in Review will be taking a break next week in honor of Thanksgiving. 

Be well and see you on the 29th! 
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